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To 1128 to fudavuveé kdoTpPo KupledtnKe amd Toug
Evetoug kar amé to 1204 wg o 1287 ftav uné v
katoxr} tou BaASouivou B” tng PAdvSpag. Zta téAn tou
130u aiwva mépaoe ota xépia v Kataiavev. To 1373,

o yevoudtng Ppaykiorkog A’ FateAolog, mou avérafe
v aubevtia tou vnoiou To |355, petd to yduo tou pe
mv adeper) tou Budavtivou autokpdtopa E” MakaioAdyou,
1o avakataokevaoe. H otpatnyikig onuaciag 8€on tou
(ppOUPioU Kal 1} TIPOTTATIA TIOU TIPOCEPEPE OTO AipdvI
Tou olkiopou tou MoAdBou, amd to omnoio Mpowbridnke o
epnépio g elidg kar tou Aadioy, ftav o kUpieg artieg yia
TG onoieg n duvaoteia twv FateAollwy pepipvnoe yia tn

Siatijpnon tou poupiou oe KaArj Kal a§idpaxn Katdotaon.

O1 toupkikég emdpopég to 150 alwva eixav
moMarmAaoiactel, yi - autd ol Fatehollol evioxuoav

TIG OXUPWOEIG Kal didvoigay urdyeio dpopo diaguyrig

amné 1o @poupio Tpog Ty Taparia. To gpotpio dev
kataotpdpnke amd toug Toupkoug, dtav katéAaBay tn
AéoPo to 1462, ala Siatnprifnke, evioxibnke pe ty
£yKaTdotaon @poupdg kai enektddnke. H onuepiviy tou
poper] sivar anotéAecpa Twv 0BWHAVIKYY EMOKEU®Y Kal
npooBnkwv tou 150u Kkar [7ou aiwva kabwg téte xTioTnKay
VEO!I TPOPAXWVEG-KAVOVIOOTACIA Kal KATAOKEUAOTNKE
npoteixiopa ot Bépeia kar avatolikr MAeupd, pe T
Snpioupyia evdidpeong Enpdg tdgpou.

Mpokertal yia To deltepo ot péyebog kdotpo g

Aéoou Kar xel OXIUa akavoviIoTou Tpamnediou pe mAeupd
mepimou 70 p. H véua kai n avatoAik mieupd Tou eival
Oepehiwpéveg oe Bpdxo, eved ol uridAoimeg dlo eival
Nyétepo andtopeg. To KUpio 0IkoSOpIKSO UNKS TWV TEIXWMY
Kal Twv KTNPiny Tou @poupiou gival o vIdmog YKpiGog

KAl KOKKIVOTIOG TPAXEITNG.

To peyalitepo pépog Tou gival dopnpévo katd to
YeudoicéSopo cuotnpa toixoroliag. XpnoipomorBnkayv
peydhor Aageupévor AiBor ané Bacdaktn. H BopeioavatoAikr
mAeupd mapoucialel opakdTepo £8agog, Tou eméBale v
01koddpnon UUNASTEPWY TEIXICHATWY Yia TV e§ac@dhion
peyalUtepng mipootaciac. Mpootatedetal and 6éka
Pnoug mupyoug TeTpdywvng Kal KUKAIKIG KAToyng Kal

éva Kavoviootdolo. Xt Bopeioavatoliki MAeupd umidpxel
o akpdTupyog (akpSToAn), o QEPE! TOAEPICTPES Kal OTO
£0WTEPIKG. AlaBETel CUVONIKG ETTTA TIPOPAXWYVEG, TECOEPIG
TETPAMAEUPOUG Kal TPE(G NpikukAikoUg. O dUo mpwTeg
ToAeg e16680u xpovoloyoulvtal otny Toupkokpatia, eved

n it pe ) Papid mépta (apib. 5) avikel oty TPWTN
@don Tou Ppoupiou, ato 120 aikva.

To pévo onpeio mou anodeikviel Ty EMEKTACT TNG
apxaiag méAng g MiBupvag péxpr to kdoTpo, eival ta
Babuidwtd kpnmdapata Tou TeTpdywvou Tipyou Sutikd
NG akpdTToAng, umodnAwvovtag Ty apxaidTepn 4o Tou

Kdotpou. Amé v emoxr Tou Bulavtiou cwdetal n Tpitn
Katd ogIpdv cwTEPIK TTUAN Kal undysia udpodegapev

pe To€wtq otéyaon. Amd v oBwpaviki mepiodo

Siatnpeital oto voTIo Tpjpa TPIpePES, BolookenEg ktiopa.
Xpnoiporombnke wg @uAakr Kar muprudarolrikn Kai orfjuepa
AeIToupyel WG xwpog evuépwong koivou. Epeima dto
0IKOSOUNPATWY-KATAAUPAT®Y TG @Poupds diakpivoval oTo
Bopeio Tpripa. L& oA onpeia Twv TEIX@V o emokEnTng 8a
TIaPATNPENOEl EVIOIXIOPEVEG TTAGKEG TIOU QEPOUY ETIIYPAPES

1] MA@ B1aKpITIKa.

H Aertoupyia tou ®poupiou fjtav kabapd apuvTiki,
evw N oIKIoTIKI Aertoupyia avamtixOnke ota avatoAikd,
véTa Kal SUTIKG, eKTdg Twv Tex®v (§dpmoupyKo), Hdn
amd Toug HECAIWVIKOUG XPOVOUG.
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. Néua gicodog

2. Eico8og Bolookemoug Siafatikol

3. Awafatiké
4. AmoBrikn
5. Eicodog oto Kdotpo

6. AmoBKkn SMAwv Kal MUPOPAXIKWY 1} XOPOG QUATK®Y

7-8. OikoBopikd Aeipava KATAAUPGTWY TG TOUPKIKNG Ppoupds

9. Meoaiwvikég Akpomupyos (akpoToAn)



In 1128, the Byzantine castle was taken by the Venetians, and
from 1204 to 1287 it was in the possession of Baldwin Il of
Flanders. In the late I3th c., it passed into the control of the
Catalans. In 1373, the Genoan Francesco | Gattelusi, who
assumed the rule of the island in 1355 following his marriage
to the sister of the Byzantine Emperor John V Palaiologos,
rebuilt the castle. The castle’s strategic position and the
protection it afforded the settlement at Molyvos harbor, from
which the olive and olive oil were transported, were the main
reasons why the Gattelusi dynasty took care to maintain the
castle in good, battle worthy condition.

Turkish incursions multiplied in the I5th c., so the Gattelusi
strengthened the castle’s fortifications and opened an
underground escape route leading from the castle to the
coast. The castle was not destroyed by the Turks when
they occupied Lesbos in 1462; rather, it was maintained,

strengthened through the installation of a garrison,

and expanded. Its present form is the result of Ottoman
repairs and additions in the 15th and 17th centuries, as it
was at that time that new ramparts-cannon emplacements
were built, and an outwork (proteichisma) constructed on
its northern and eastern sides, with the creation

of an intervening dry moat.

Molyvos is the second-largest castle on Lesbos. It has

an irregular, trapezoidal shape; each of its sides is
approximately 70 m. long. The chief building material for
the walls and buildings was a local grey and reddish trachite.
Its southern and eastern sides were founded on bedrock,
and the other two sides are less steep.

Most of it is built in the pseudo-isodomic masonry system.
Large, hewn stones of basalt were employed. The northeast
side has more level ground that required the building of
taller walls to ensure greater protection. It was protected
by ten high towers, square and circular in plan, and a
cannon emplacement. The akropyrgos (citadel), which has
battlements on its interior as well, is on the northeastern
side. There are seven bastions in all, four of which are four-
sided and three, semi-circular. The first two entrance gates
date to the period of Ottoman rule, while the third with its
heavy door (no. 5) belongs to the castle’s first phase in the
12th century.

The only points showing the extension of the ancient

city of Methymna as far as the castle are the stepped
crepidomas of the square towers surrounding the acropolis,
indicating the earliest phase of the Castle. From the
Byzantine period, the inner gate and an underground water
cistern with vaulted roof are preserved. A tripartite, domed
building is preserved from the Ottoman period. It was used
as a prison and gunpowder magazine. Today, it operates as
a public information area. Remains of two lodgings for the
garrison are discernable in the northern section. At many
points, visitors will observe slabs bearing inscriptions

or other distinctive marks built into the walls.

The function of the castle was purely defensive; residential
functions arose to the east, south, and west outside the
walls beginning in the medieval period.




‘|N/=vz THE CASTLE OF METHYMNA

Methymna, which in the medieval period
was renamed Molyvos, had since antiquity
been the island’s second most important
city after Mytilene (Mytilini). The castle
of Molyvos was built during the Byzantine
period at the summit of the hill, ensuring
control of the narrow passage to Asia
Minor and the Gulf of Adramyttion.
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